

Message

From: Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) [Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-18 1:46:40 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: Sawwaf, Khareem (ENERGY) [Khareem.Sawwaf@ontario.ca]; Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS) [Jackson.Huang@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: Follow up

Hi Michael
We will get something to you Monday late day Tuesday am at the latest.

Can you clarify re OPG guarantee ?
Perhaps we can chat on Monday.

From: Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.camailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>
Date: Friday, Nov 17, 2017, 8:43 AM
To: Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) <Alena.Thouin@ontario.camailto:Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow up

Hi Alena,

Have you had a chance to review the draft agreement? What is the next step? We are going to our board for the various Fair Hydro agreements with financing entity next week and I will be asked for an update.

Also, can I see the OPG guarantee?

Thank you very much,
Michael

-----Original Message-----

From: Michael Boll
Sent: November 03, 2017 2:08 PM
To: 'Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)'
Subject: RE: Follow up

Hi Alena,

Let me know when you are available.

-----Original Message-----

From: Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) [mailto:Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca]
Sent: November 03, 2017 9:05 AM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: RE: Follow up

Absolutely.

From: Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.camailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>
Date: Friday, Nov 03, 2017, 8:02 AM
To: Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) <Alena.Thouin@ontario.camailto:Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Follow up

Hi Alena, confirming we are still on at 2 today?

Also, can you share with me the provincial protection agreement for OPG?

Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 1, 2017, at 6:13 PM, Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) <Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca> wrote:

>
> Great How about 2? On Friday?

>
>
> Sent with BlackBerry Work

> (<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.blackberry.com&data=01%7C01%7Cmichael.boll%40ieso>)

.ca%7Cd73a94dd84c64e6399c808d52175d8e3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=k4xi6tNEHkQ0stszYcQESfkUnHpz0V5rX8%2Bo1wL1C%2FU%3D&reserved=0)

>
> From: Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>>
> Date: Wednesday, Nov 01, 2017, 6:06 PM
> To: Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) <Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca<mailto:Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca>>
> Subject: Re: Follow up

>
> Yes, of course. I'd be happy to speak on Friday. I have a few meetings but we should be able to make something work.

>
> Sent from my iPhone

>
>> On Nov 1, 2017, at 6:03 PM, Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) <Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca> wrote:

>>
>> Hi Michael
>> We have now been instructed to work on papering the issue we discussed this morning
>>
>> Do you think we can speak on Friday? Tomorrow is just fully jammed.
>>
>> Many thanks
>> Alena
>>

> This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

>